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From: Kunysz,Kathy
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2015 11:29 AM
To: Ti,Mike N
Subject: FW: IRP  CMWD groundwater
Attachments: Calleguas Revised 6-23-15.xlsx

 
 

From: Sumi,David H  
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 9:50 AM 
To: Kunysz,Kathy; Hacker,Matthew D 
Cc: CJohnson@calleguas.com; Eric Bergh 
Subject: FW: IRP CMWD groundwater 
 
Thank you Cy. 
 
I’m forwarding Calleguas’ groundwater data homework to Kathy Kunysz and Matt Hacker. 
 
 
David Sumi 
Associate Resource Specialist, Resource Analysis Unit 
Water Resources Management Group 
Metropolitan Water District of Southern California 
phone: (213) 217‐6258 
e‐mail: dsumi@mwdh2o.com 

 
 
 

From: Cy Johnson [mailto:CJohnson@calleguas.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 9:03 AM 
To: Sumi,David H 
Cc: Eric Bergh 
Subject: IRP CMWD groundwater 
 
Hello David, 
 
Attached is Calleguas’  ‘homwork’ for the coming IRP workshop.  Please accept my apology for the late submittal. 
 
The markup reflects UWMP forecasts from our purveyors and comments from our Groundwater Manager.  Please call 
with any questions or concerns  
 

Cy Johnson 
Development Programs Administrator 
Voice  805-579-7129 
Fax     805-522-5730 
 

 

 
This communication, together with any attachments or embedded links, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is 
confidential or legally protected. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, copying, dissemination, distribution or use 
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of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail message and 
delete the original and all copies of the communication, along with any attachments or embedded links, from your system. 



Calleguas Municipal Water District

Groundwater Average

Agency Type IMP/EXP Basin/Reservoir 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2009‐2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 2042 2043 2044 2045 2046 2047 2048 2049 2050

Calleguas GW OWN Fox Canyon Groundwater Management Area 28,075      23,692      24,636      26,931      28,880      26,443 26,400 26,400 26,400 26,400 26,400 26,400 26,400 26,400 26,400 26,400 26,400 26,400 26,400 26,400 26,400 26,400 26,400 26,400 26,400 26,400 26,400 26,400 26,400 26,400 26,400 26,400 26,400 26,400 26,400 26,400 26,400 26,400 26,400 26,400 26,400 26,400 26,400

Calleguas GW OWN Simi Valley Area Groundwater Basin 1,353        1,280        1,232        787            1,320        1,194 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200

Calleguas GW OWN Thousand Oaks Groundwater Basin Deleted ‐ uncertain and very small
Calleguas GW OWN Camrosa Pumping Outside GMA 2,800 2,800 2,800 2,800 2,800 2,800 2,800 2,800 2,800 2,800 2,800 2,800 2,800 2,800 2,800 2,800 2,800 2,800 2,800 2,800 2,800 2,800 2,800 2,800 2,800 2,800 2,800 2,800 2,800 2,800 2,800 2,800 2,800 2,800 2,800 2,800 2,800 2,800

Total GW 2,800 30,400 30,400 30,400 30,400 30,400 30,400 30,400 30,400 30,400 30,400 30,400 30,400 30,400 30,400 30,400 30,400 30,400 30,400 30,400 30,400 30,400 30,400 30,400 30,400 30,400 30,400 30,400 30,400 30,400 30,400 30,400 30,400 30,400 30,400 30,400 30,400 30,400
Calleguas GWR OWN Fox Canyon Groundwater Management Area 0 0 6 0 51 11 68 77 85 93 101 109 118 126 134 142 150 159 167 175 183 192 200 208 216 224 233 241 249 257 266 274 282 290 298 307 315 323 331 340 348 356

Add UWMP forecasts from purveyors for production from desalters facilitated by Salinity Management Project 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 10,850 10,850 10,850 10,850 10,850 10,850 10,850 10,850 10,850 10,850 10,850 10,850 10,850 10,850 10,850 10,850 10,850 10,850 10,850 10,850 10,850 10,850 10,850 10,850 10,850 10,850 10,850 10,850 10,850 10,850 10,850
Total Groundwater 27,703 30,400 31,668 31,677 31,685 31,693 31,701 41,359 41,368 41,376 41,384 41,392 41,400 41,409 41,417 41,425 41,433 41,442 41,450 41,458 41,466 41,474 41,483 41,491 41,499 41,507 41,516 41,524 41,532 41,540 41,548 41,557 41,565 41,573 41,581 41,590 41,598 41,606

Other Metropolitan Import ‐ United Water Conservation
Calleguas GW IMP Fox Canyon Groundwater Management Area 16,094      13,802      16,263      8,629        10,770      13,112

4,229 4,048 3,575 3,676 2,627 3,631 3,468
20,323 17,850 19,838 12,305 13,397 16,743

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 2042 2043 2044 2045 2046 2047 2048 2049 2050

Non‐Metropolitan Import 16,580 16,580 16,580 16,580 16,580 16,580 16,580 16,580 16,580 16,580 16,580 16,580 16,580 16,580 16,580 16,580 16,580 16,580 16,580 16,580 16,580 16,580 16,580 16,580 16,580 16,580 16,580 16,580 16,580 16,580 16,580 16,580 16,580 16,580 16,580 16,580 16,580

*071812 We are using a different projection for this import based on what Cy has told us in the past 

Recharge
Normal Year
Calleguas IMPORT OWN Fox Canyon Groundwater Management Area Assumed to be zero.   0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Calleguas STORM OWN Fox Canyon Groundwater Management Area 1Average of 1986‐2005 Suggested Net  52,000 52,000 52,000 52,000 52,000 52,000 52,000 52,000 52,000 52,000 52,000 52,000 52,000 52,000 52,000 52,000 52,000 52,000 52,000 52,000 52,000 52,000 52,000 52,000 52,000 52,000 52,000 52,000 52,000 52,000 52,000 52,000 52,000 52,000 52,000 52,000

Calleguas REC OWN Fox Canyon Groundwater Management Area No recycled water recharge Net of Indicental Recharge 1,750        1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750        1,750        1,750        1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750     

Multiple Dry Year (actual 2012‐2014)
Calleguas IMPORT OWN Fox Canyon Groundwater Management Area Assumed to be zero 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Calleguas STORM OWN Fox Canyon Groundwater Management Area Actual 2012‐2014 Suggested Net  12,400 12,400 12,400 12,400 12,400 12,400 12,400 12,400 12,400 12,400 12,400 12,400 12,400 12,400 12,400 12,400 12,400 12,400 12,400 12,400 12,400 12,400 12,400 12,400 12,400 12,400 12,400 12,400 12,400 12,400 12,400 12,400 12,400 12,400 12,400 12,400

Calleguas REC OWN Fox Canyon Groundwater Management Area No recycled water recharge Net of Indicental Recharge 1,750        1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750        1,750        1,750        1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750      1,750     

Add Port Hueneme Purchases from United not previously captured + UWMP Forecast
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